
 

 

National Oil Corporation of Kenya 
2nd Addendum - Tender for Provision of Transportation Services for LPG 

Cylinders and Packaged Lubricants (Mwananchi Gas) REF No: 

NOCK/PRC/03(1217)2016-2017  – 20th June 20, 2017 

Ref No. NOCK/PRC/03(1217) 

2016-2017 

 
 
Please refer to Tender for Provision of Transportation Services for LPG Cylinders and Packaged Lubricants (Mwananchi Gas). - 

REF No. NOCK/PRC/03(1217)2016-2017 advertised on Tuesday, 6th June 2017 and the 1st Addendum issued on 16th June 2017 

  

We hereby issue this 2nd addendum as below, after requests for clarification were sought as quoted below: 

 

 CLARIFICATION AS SOUGHT BY BIDDER NATIONAL OIL RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION 

 

1 Has this tender been advertised following the 

meeting convened by NOCK on 3rd May 2017 

No.  

The tender has been advertised based on National Oil business needs. 

2 Are we expected to reapply for the tender Yes. 

Interested eligible bidders must apply for the tender as per the 

eligibility criteria given in the tender document.  

3 What is the status of the current contracts? Any existing contract with National Oil is governed by the terms and 

conditions of such a contract(s). 

4 Which is the new business that the new contractors 

are expected to service? 

The new business has its scope of service as advertised in the tender 

document. 

5 Are existing suppliers eligible to apply for this 

tender? 

Yes.  

Any interested and eligible suppliers must meet the eligibility criteria 

as provided in the tender document. 

6 If existing contractors apply for the tender, shall that 

have an impact on the existing contracts 

No. 

This tender is independent of any other existing contract.  

7 How shall NOCK ensure that the services to be 

offered by the new contractors don`t overlap with 

the services being offered by the existing 
contractors? 

National Oil has its own internal organisation that handles 

transportation services. 

Bidders are advised to adhere to the terms of reference of the tender 
while responding to the tender.  

8  Is tender security is required in this tender? 

 Advise amount of tender security  

No.  

Tender security is not required for this tender.  
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 TENDER SECURITY/ BOND FORM is not 

attached. 

 

9 Notice period to be given in case of termination of 

the contract awarded to the successful bidder. 

 

The contract terms will be agreed upon during the contract drafting 

and negotiation stage.  

10 Clarify on termination for convenience as per 

clause 3.11 of the contract in page 25. 

 

Clause 3.12 Termination for Convenience 

 

This clause essentially gives the Corporation the right to unilaterally 

terminate the contract at any time without giving any reason. 

Termination of the contract under this clause is therefore not 

occasioned by failure of either party in meeting their contractual 

obligations. 

 

 In order to give the tenderers ample to time to effectively respond to the tender as per this 2nd Addendum, the Cover Page, Clause 1.7, 

Clause 2.15.1. 2.16.1 and Clause 2.18.1 that give the tender closing date and time as June 22, 2017 at 1000hrs have been amended and changed 

and the new tender closing date and time has been extended to June 27, 2017 at 1000hrs (East Africa Time).  

Bidders who have already submitted their tender documents (proposals) and wish to amend them after this 2nd addendum prior to the tender 

closing date and time (June 27, 2017 at 1000hrs), can do so by submitting additional documents clearly labeled “amendment/addition to 

the Tender for Provision of Transportation Services for LPG Cylinders and Packaged Lubricants (Mwananchi Gas)  - REF No. 

NOCK/PRC/03(1217)2016-2017 

Except as clarified herein, all the other terms and conditions of the tender remain as is and are unchanged. 

 

 

 Ag. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 


